

April 6, 2017

Town of Eleanor  
P.O. Box 185  
Eleanor, WV 25070

A regular meeting of the town council of the Town of Eleanor was held at 7:30 PM.

Present: Mayor W. F. Halstead  
Recorder L. S. Casto  
Councilman K. Childers  
Councilwoman T. Harmon  
Councilman J. McLane  
Councilman J. Tolley, Jr.

Absent: Councilman C. Clendenin

Visitors: Janet Williams & Myrna Bowling

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

The minutes of the previous meeting was approved as presented on a motion by K. Childers, 2<sup>nd</sup> by J. McLane & carried.

The liability forecast was approved for payment on a motion by J. McLane, 2<sup>nd</sup> by K. Childers & carried.

Report From Standing Committees/ -0-

Parks/All plans for the pancake breakfast and egg hunt are finalized. Weather is supposed to be good.

Sewer/Project at the sewer plant still has not begun. Had to resubmit DOH permit. J. Tolley asked if we get sewage from the other side of the river to treat at our plant. He was informed yes. We have plenty of room for expansion if needed.

Streets/ The slab that Kevin mentioned last meeting has been taken out in Cedar Hills and gravel put in until the concrete can be poured when the weather breaks.

Police/Two laptops have been donated to the department to issue E-Tickets. Need base mounts for each costing \$525.00 a piece. Aaron Truitt will install if purchased. A motion to purchase the mounts was made by K. Childers, 2<sup>nd</sup> by T. Harmon and carried. The police committee discussed body cams and vehicle cams at some point in the future.

Report From Officers of the Town/ J. Tolley reported that he has sent our drug policy to the town attorney to be viewed by him prior to initiating our existing/new program.

Lynda reported that applications are coming in for the position of town clerk and interviews will be scheduled next week for the applicants that we are interested in. Lynda, Joey & Kevin will interview the applicants.

Action Upon Petitions/ -0-

Enactment of Ordinance/ -0-

Filling Vacancies in positions of Officers and Employees/ -0-

Miscellaneous and Unfinished Business/

Proposals were passed out from Local Impact (web page) and discussed. Council members will look over and discuss further at the next meeting.

Mayor Halstead informed council that Jeff Parsons who purchased the adjoining property in the park will start timbering within the next 60 days. Will begin behind Lynda and proceed towards North Woods. Once timbering begins along the road to the fairgrounds they will enter through Cobb Hollow in Midway. They stated that they would cut the white oak selectively on park property if wanted. Tom Schmader and Mayor Halstead will work with Mr. Parsons on this matter.

J. Tolley received a call from citizens on Beech Street about people driving fast and was asked about speed bumps. The town will not use speed bumps but will inform the police of the problem area. They can come to a police committee meeting if they want to discuss this matter.

K. Childers class will continue the gables on the Red House after spring break. Three new doors will be ordered and replaced also.

Myrna Bowling asked about a light at the intersection at Fir Street, Beech Street & Route 62. That has been addressed before with the DOH and they say there is not enough traffic at this time to warrant a light.

Nothing further to come before council at this time, the meeting adjourned at 8:35 PM.

---

Mayor

---

Recorder